
October 21, 2021 

Mr. Robin Hinson 

Emergency Management Planner 

Osceola County Office of Emergency Management 

2586 Partin Settlement Road 

Kissimmee, Florida 34744 

Re: Appointment to the Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group 

Dear Mr. Hinson: 

Pegasus Engineering, LLC would like to appointment David Hamstra, P.E., CFM to serve as the 

primary representative to the Osceola County Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group, and for 

Leylah Saavedra, P.E., CFM to serve as the alternate representative. These individuals will serve 

the Working Group, as well as the Substantial Damage Subcommittee and the Project 

Prioritization Subcommittee. 

The representatives understand that as members of the Local Mitigation Strategy Working 

Group, they will be responsible for working with others in developing and revising the Local 

Mitigation Strategy Plan, coordinating mitigation actions within the County, setting the priority 

level for local mitigation projects, and contributing to the annual update process. 

If you have any questions, please contact me directly at 407-992-9160, extension 309, or by e­

mail at david@pegasusengineering.net. 

Sincerely, 

ENGINEERING, LL✓ 

ursan Munjed, P.E. 

cc: David Hamstra, Pegasus Engineering 

Leylah Saavedra, Pegasus Engineering 

"Engineering a Higher Standard" 
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